
 
 

Clinton Co. Adult, Dislocated Worker & Youth Out-of-School 
RFP – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

March 8, 2023 
 

1. In many places, the RFP refers to “north country” individuals and also “clinton county” 
individuals. We do understand the Adult portion will serve Clinton County only and the OSY will 
serve the entire region.  But under the first section titled “The NCWDB’s Title I - Adult, 
Dislocated Worker and Youth - of -School program goals and priorities are:”  3 b. i.. refers to 
Clinton County individuals. Does this refer to Adult and Dislocated workers only?  
A. In this paragraph, it indeed should read “…and Youth Out-of-School program…” 
B. In this instance, the 35% required spending on Clinton Co. individuals only pertain to those 

served by WIOA Title I, Adult and Dislocated Worker. 
 

2. Does this entire section only apply to Adult and Dislocated workers?  There is a typo in the title 
and the word “Out” is missing. 
If this question is referring to the above section, it covers mostly Adult and Dislocated Workers.  
The Youth Out-of-School mention is to ensure the applicant understands there is a 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) presently in place between Clinton, Essex, Franklin and 
Hamilton counties but that the applicant does not have to participate in the present MOU.  The 
applicant can apply to provide Youth Out-of-School services only for Clinton Co. – with the 
understanding the NCWDB would prefer to continue the HIRE UP agreement.  However, this is 
NOT mandated. 
 

3. From page 3 to page 4, the numbering on the paragraphs jumps from number 4 back to number 
1.  (this is just an observation, not a question) 
We corrected this mistake in the document – thank you for pointing it out! 
 

4. Number 2 (the 2nd number 2)  goes on to  refer to North Country individuals again which is 
confusing.  Does this number refer to the OSY portion of the RFP?  
In this instance, this paragraph pertains to everyone, including Youth Out-of-School. 
 

5. Regarding OSY and Hire Up, can we see the details of the MOU with FEH Boces and Adirondack 
Community Action Program? 
The MOU presently in place has also been uploaded to the www.ncworkforce.com website, in 
the same area where these questions and answers can be found. 

http://www.ncworkforce.com/


6. Can the Lead Agency for Hire Up make decisions regarding regional programming for OSY and 
make any necessary changes to the programming content as it sees fit in all regions?  
HIRE UP is a consortium which includes Adirondack Community Action Program (ACAP) in Essex 
Co. and FEH-BOCES in Franklin Co.  Our understanding is that the awardee wishing to continue 
the HIRE UP agreement with these two other agencies would have to discuss this with the two 
sub-contractors.  Should you need to reach out to them to discuss this while considering your 
options, please reach out to: 
 

 CLINTON COUNTY: 
 Kathy Bishop 
 Sr. Employment and Training Coordinator 

Phone # 518-561-0430 
kathy.bishop@clintoncountygov.com 
 
ESSEX COUNTY: 
Alan Jones 
Executive Director 
Adirondack Community Action Program 
Phone: (518)-873-3207 
ajones@acapinc.org 
 
FRANKLIN COUNTY: 
Joe Campbell 
FEH-BOCES 
Phone: (518) 481-5755, Ext. 4008 
jcampbel@fehb.org 
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